# District 70 – Minutes May 8, 2019

West Baytown Club 1020 Bowie St. Baytown, TX 77520

DCM – Brady G. Alt DCM – Byron T. Treasurer – Leslie H. Alt Treasurer -

Secretary – Connie A. Alt Secretary – Trish G.

CFC - TFC – Byron T.

Intergroup Liaison - LCM – Zone 3 Deborah

#### **Opened** with Serenity Prayer.

Read GSR Preamble – Kelly B.

Tradition 5 –Jeff

Concept 5 – Tom

Volunteers for Tradition and Concept 6: Laura and Tom, respectively.

### **Introductions/Attendees:**

- 1. Brady G. DCM
- 2. Deborah GSR Sisters in Sobriety and LCM Zone 3
- 3. Byron Alt DCM/TFC
- 4. Connie Secretary
- 5. Tom GSR Lunch Bunch
- 6. David GSR Sunset Group
- 7. Jeff GSR Nassau Bay Men's Group
- 8. Joyce GSR Northshore
- 9. Laura alt GSR Northshore
- 10. Kelly B. GSR Shoemaker
- 11. Diane LPLG Member Area CFC Committee Member

**Previous month's minutes:** Read, corrected, motioned and accepted.

Treasurer's report: Read by Brady. Will accept at June meeting

#### Old Business: Committees Workshop.

- Date decided after Creek Board Meeting on 5/13/2019. Will ask for June 22<sup>nd</sup>.
- All committee members will participate in the workshop.

#### **Committee Reports:** Byron TFC

Nothing new

#### **Group Problems:**

- **Jeff-NBMG**; no response about volunteering for area assemblies.
- **Kelly-Shoemaker** is doing well; good attendance.
- Tom-Lunch Bunch; nothing new.
- **David-Sunset group**; attendance is increasing. Candlelight is well attended and they have 6 new people
- Laura-NSG; doing well, women's group is doing well and they well reinstate a candlelight meeting. Group wants to participate with the Committees Workshop in June.
- **Deborah-SIS**; doing well in new location at Up the Street Club. Good attendance. Have a need for more women to sponsors because 3 halfway houses attend meetings there. Thursday 10:30A is a BB study. Saturday morning have babysitting available at 10A. Sunday evening meeting is an AA lit meeting. Deborah brought questions from her group which are: they would like a full list of the groups and meetings in the district available at the district (SETA Website). Also, want to know why their contributions are not on the treasurer's report. Tom suggested the treasurer update her list.

#### **New Business:**

- Diane CFC rep from the area brought contribution list along with additional CFC info.
  She brought a flyer about a CFC Workshop on May 18<sup>th</sup> to be held at the Creek Club.
- Deborah had questions about rules for volunteering for district positions. Pointed out there is nothing in PAP about that or the job descriptions for the various positions.
- Another point from Deborah; change location of the DM to perhaps Kelly's in Pasadena. Can rent a space for \$25.00.

**Announcements:** District voted to **not** volunteer for June Assembly.

## Next DM June 12<sup>th</sup> 7P WBC.

Close with the <u>Responsibility Statement:</u> I am responsible, when anyone, anywhere reaches out for help, I want the hand of AA always to be there and for that I am responsible.